From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/6/2014 12:00:07 PM

To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac(@cpuc.ca.gov); eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov);
terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: SF JRedacted  Digin
Fyi

Details will follow in official cpuc notification.

----- Original Message -----
From{Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 11:55 AM
To: BAR GAS Update

Subject: Re: SF Sitter & Jones Dig in

Supervisor Bill Russo on site as IC. City contractor working on traffic signals struck a 2" plastic 4 way feed.
USA unknown just yet. Crew excavating two isolation points, ETO shut in is 12:30. Commercial buildings and
apartment complexes involved due to evacuation and street closure. No gas interruption at this time. Media is on
site, channels unknown.

Redacted

> On Mar 6, 2014, at 11:39 AM, [Redacted b wrote:
>

> At approximately 11:10 SFFD reported a gas release at|Redacted by an unknown contractor prompting an
evacuation and street closure. Gas response crew on site assessing isolation points. More to follow

>

Redacted
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